From: Sharon Cuddy Somers

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Jennifer Herron <jherron@dtclawyers.com>
Subject: FW: Message from KM_C759

Mike:

Attached please find several deeds which will clarify the conveyances into the Mulherns,
particularly as regards the issue of the access to Bagdad Road. My understanding is that a
deed has been provided to the Planning Board already based on the plan, which notes a deed
reference of Book 4095, Page 129.

The attached deeds supplement and clarify the conveyance shown in Book 4095, Page 129.

1. The conveyance from Manock to Mulhern, Book 3178, Page 99 is the base parcel
conveyed to the Mulherns in 2005. This deed includes a fee interest in the area marked
“ Access and Utility Easement” despite the fact that the fee interest had previously been
conveyed out of the Manock chain.

2. The next conveyance occurs in 2013, Page 4095 from Allen to Mulhern, and this conveys
an access easement to Bagdad.

3. The third conveyance occurs in 2018 at Book 4601 and conveys to the Mulherns from
Nieves the fee interest incorrectly conveyed to them in 2016 but reserves an access
easement to Bagdad Road

4. The final conveyance is the deed from Mulhern to Imbrie at Book 4605, Page 287 which
properly includes the fee and reserves to the Mulherns an access easement over the
Imbrie fee to get to Bagdad Road. This description accurately conveys the interest that
should have been reflected in the 2005 conveyance from Manock to Mulhern.
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 FRANCIS D: MANOCK xid DOEOTHY L. MANOCK, busband aid wite, of 11
Trisngle Avemue, Pessbeoke; Maine; for ooneiderition paid; grents to MICHAEL J
MULBERN end MARTHA A. MULHERN, husband snd wite, of 11 Shesrwater Strcir,
Durham, Strifford County, New Hsipabire; AS JOINT SENANTS WITH RIGHTS OF

SURVIVORSEIR, with PARRANTY COPENANTS 0 o
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the Westerly slde of N.H. Route 108, ia Durham éind Mailbiry; Straffoed County, New

‘Hampehire, end shown as Tax Map 10, Lot 86 én plan eatitied “Plan of Lot Line

Adjustments for Francis D, and Dorothy L. Mindck, 121 Dover Road, Durham, New

Hempehire," dated Apell, 1997, drawn by KEM Laud Survéy, Ino.; approved by the
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E along the stone wall and land now or foemerly of Merton » distance of one hundred
thirty-three and no bundredths (133,007 foet, more of less, to & point; then continuing N
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(89.00") flet, more oc less, to & point at lind now or formerly of Bemdtson (sic); then
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and Nancy Bonin; ﬁﬂntlmlngwﬂ rucinirig N 46E 12'00" W along land now or foémerly
of Bonin a distance of onis hymdred and no' huindredths {100.00) fiset, mors or less; toa -
point; fhen tuning and runhing 8 43E 48' 00" W along lind now oe formerly of Boaln &
distance of two hundred sfity-fbur and eighty-two himdredths (264.82) feet, more or loas,
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Maniock and Dozothy L. Manook by deed of Eileen R. Carr dated October 28, 1953,
recorded st the Straffived County Registry of Deeds, Book 623, Page 426. Seo also deed
mmmﬁ(hmnw)quﬁhn.wdwnm
dated Augnst 29, !%m@ﬂhWMMdMMI“&,
Page 471, re-recorded at Book 1892, Pags 295 (re-conveys the remaining property located
hm.mwmmamdﬂ@MWhhmwu

Book 623, Page 426)
" Also comvéyes hepowlth, ogstherwith i appuitenast o ho sbove doscelbed

" premises, but with Quitclaim Covensi (and piot Warsanty Covenants) is eny and all of the

m'mhdnpdﬁmﬁém'mmﬂdwwm&

ahave desceibed premises, which éominon drivoway i shown on plan rocorded July 10,

1975 at the Strafford County Registry of Deeds as Pocket #1, Folder. 12; Plan 51, snd any

and all of the grantées' rights in the fifty (50') foot right of way as shown on plan recorded

September 24, 1976, in said Registry as Plan 17-61.
s 2T daySfAL200S.

Francis D. Manock

STATE OF MAINB

COUNTY OF _ (YJAshin #ig’g’ B

Apell_22_, 2005
© Pecsonally eppeared the shove aanied Prancia . Manock end Dosothy L. Manock
ad poknowlidged the fovogoing instrariert 1o bo théit voliuntary sot'end deod..
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Doc#0001738  Feb 1, 2013 0:14 AM
Book 4005 Page 0120 Page 1 of 2
Register of Doads, Stsffard County

QU1 STEI5018 § =g000 0

WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Michael D, Allen,
Married person of 349 Route 108, Madbury NH 03823 and Lisa D. Allen, a single person of 12
Littlehale Road, Durham, NH 03824, for consideration paid. grant(s) to Micheel J, Mulhern and
Martha A. Mulhern, Husband and Wife of 93 Bagdad Road, Durham NH 03824 s joint tenants
with rights of survivorship with WARRANTY COVENANTS:

A, cortain tract of land situste off the Northerly side of Bagdad Xdad, in the Town of Durham,
County of Strafford and State of New Hampshite, as set forth oft a.plan entitlod "Land of Francis
D. & Dorothy L. Manock, Durham, New Hatnpshire, G.L. Davis & Associates” dated April 1974
&nd recorded et the Strafford County Registry of Deeds es Plan No 21/8/3, bounded and

BeginningontheWestalysideofamsmedrightnfmya:anironpipeatthnNo:theutom
of land now or formerly of Furman; which pip is Two Hundred (200) feet N'10° 51' E from.the
Northerly side of Bagdad Road, thence N 75° 25' W along said Furman land a distance of Two
Hundred (200) feet to a steel stake at land now or formerly of Faucy; thence N 11° 01' B by and
along said Peucy land a-distance of Two Hundred Bighty Six (286) feet to an iton pipe and Lot
+#6, situate in the Pine Ridge Davelopment so-called; thericoN 10° 25" E by and along said Lot #6
and Lot #6A in the Pine Ridge Development a distance of One Hundred Fourtei (114) feet to
lend now or formerly of Manock: thence 8 75“25'EbyandalongsaidMamaklwdnﬁim@
nfTonum&ed(ZGU}Feettoauteelstake;th_ms 10° 51' W a distance of One Hundred
Seventy Seven and Eight Tenths (177.8) feet, thémce continuing 8 10° 51' W a distance of Two
HmdredT‘wminandNotmths(ﬂZ.Z)feettothepointofbcgiming. .

Subject to

Right to use and reserved right of way s set forth on Plan No. 21/8/3 recorded Strafford
Registry of Deeds for the purposes of ingtess and egress from Bagdad Road to said premises.

"Slope easemsnt granted to the State of New Hampsghire by instrument dated May 16, 1962,
reocorded at Book 775, Page 177, Strafford County Registry of Deeds. .

Easement granted to New England Telephone and Telegraph Company by instrument dated
January 3, 1964, recorded at Book 775, Page 177, Strafford County Registry of Deeds.



irs Electric Cooperative, Inc., by instrument dated July 29,

Easement granted to New Hempshire
page 142, Strafford County Registry of Deads,

1965, and recorded at Book 802,

Easemeént Deed from Sally M. Tappan and Richard C. TnppmtoAlﬁ‘edW.Hommnndemi
M. Homan dated 12-29-1975 recorded st Book 979, Page 310, Strafford County Registry of
Deeds.

Any and all matters per Plan No. 21/8/3, recorded Strafford County Registry of Deeds,

Meaning and intefiding to describie end convey the same premises conveyed to
of a deed from Earl E. Atchie and Diane C, Archie

Michsel D. Allen and Lisa D. Allen by virtue
Sated 01/08/2013 recorded in Book 2343, Page 343, with the Strafford Couaty Registry of

Deeds.
Thisisnothnmaﬂeadprop:tyof@egmnmnmmeirspm
Executed this 31st day of January, 2013.
W /- S CALre,
< A7 R
Michacl D. Allen F ‘.*3. 4‘%%
e s i On 1
2 ol IA | ! %t i g
S B i d
+ Hapabi nfARE SN
State of New Hampshire T
Rockingham, ss.
the above-

On January 31, 2013, before me, ths undersigned notary public, personally
mn.mmmn.m-.mwwmw evidence of

named,

identification, w&ﬁchwasadﬁw’sﬁmsé,tobeﬂlepmnwhosenmeissignedonﬁm
pzwedinsqraumddwmmt.nndanhlowledgadtomethatthcynignoditvolmmﬂyﬁxits
stated purpose.
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Book 4801 Page 0768 Page 10f2
Reglsier of Deeds, Sirafford Coundy

QUITCLAIM DEED

KNOWAILPBRSONSBYT!EBEPRESENTS.MJWP.NMMAHMP.M
WMmeQSBWMWNwWOSW,hmMmm
mmMMJ.MMndMA.MMWMMd%M
Road, Durham, New Hampshire, 03824, as joint tenants with rights of survivorship, with
QUHCLAMCOVEWANTS,M&W@'

All qur right, tile ind/or inferest in and 10 8 certein tract or paroel of land in foe simple situate oa
mmmyﬂuﬁnwmhmwm&mmdw-ﬂmmﬁuw
%ﬁamvjﬁithmnﬁgmmﬂiﬂdume“wmm”'mmnm'Ju:tided
“Lot Li Aﬁummm-mm&mmmpl&mnwmmw
MMIOB”Mmazols,pwaﬁwhEnﬁnwﬁsCmﬁm.lobNo;
11losmmummdmanmmmmmyofm and being further deploted
as follows: '
wuammuawwnmm1o,mh.1mhemhmmofm
of Juan Nieves snd Amands Nieves; thence continning slong 8 curve with 2 radius 0f 20,00’ &
distarioe 0F28.94° to » stes] stake along land of Nieves;

MwwnﬂmingNOS‘ZQ"ZS"desddmmmmmlhﬁdofMemmd
along land now or formerly of Dixon and Young (Tax Map 10, Lot 8-9) a distence of 410.10° to
& rebar o be sot at land of Muthers;

Thenhce tuming and running S 84° 31' 59" West across said access easement ares to & point at
Tax Mep 10, Lot 8 -8 at other land of Mulhern;

Thenee turning and running 8 05° 29° u”EmnidhndofMﬂhanwcmtobomutbe
porthwest corngr of Tax Map 10, Lot 8-1, being land now or formerly of Day;

'I'hemeumtiminss05‘29‘ﬁ”BdonshndofDlyZOl.ZO'mutadmu_BlsdldM

Thence turning and running § §8° 56’ 54" £ a distance of 68.03" to  steel stake at the point of
beginning.
Bdngupmﬁmofthpmmimduaihediﬂdudofcmilwuﬂﬁmﬁmm
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Book 4601 Page 0768 Pape 2 of 2

to0 Juan P. Nieves and Amanda P, Nieves dated March 30, 2016 and recorded in Book 4369, Page
791. See also Plan of Land of Francis D. and Dorothy L. Manock recorded as Plan 21, Pocket 8,
Folder 3 for further depiction of said right of way and access easement.

Mumngmdlntondinstomtheduﬁmmmdcmﬁmulmaﬁnyﬁmhﬂemd
interest in the foe title to the access easement ares degicted on said plan and further described in
deed of Richard C. Tappan and Sally M. Tappan to Alfred Homan snd Naomi Homan in deed
dated February 2, 1975 end recorded in Book 959, Page 121 of the Strafford County Registry of
Deedundmdepunofﬂnpm:hownonuldPhnuFimqulo Lot 8-6.

Reserving, however, to the Grantors herein and their heirs and assigns the non -exclusive use of
said scoess casement in common with others over said access easement arca,

Grantors here by release all rights of homestead and other interests in the above-described
property.

This is & non-contractual transfer, and no revemue stamps

Dated this_J8_ day of September, 2012, 4%V/LﬂfEE;H‘\H

n P, Nieves
Amanda P, Nieves
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD

Personally appeared Juan P, Nieves and Amanda P, mmmmﬂa
Saptember wl&mlcinowhdgodthutheymmdfheabm()u m Deed as their free

s}ﬁ‘\\“\,‘,ﬁn\um.u.u,:,,,,, /W
%FWWH% N
g_. % Notéry Pbli

-% ~ “’?.E_] § My MIW
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Doo # 0014143  Oet 1, 2018 1:22 PM
Book 4805 Page 0287 Page 1of 4
Registsr of Desds, Strafford County

Return to:

Greg A. Imbrie

93 Bagdad Road
Durham, NH 03824

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT Michasl J. Mulherm
and Martha A. Mulhern, Husband and wife of 93 Bagdad Road,
Durham, County of Strafford, New Hampshire,

For consideration paid, grants to Greg A. Imbrief a married
person, of 20 Mills Falls Road, Barrington, County of Strafford,

New Hampshize; *aka Gregory A. Imbrie
With Warranty Covenants the following:

A certain tract or parcel of land, together with the buildings
and improvements thereon, located on the noxtherly side of
Bagdad Road in the Town of Durham, County of Strafford, and the
State' of New Hampshire, being shown as Map 10, Lot 8-6 on plan .
entitled “Lot Line Adjustment Plan, Michael & Martha Mulhern, 91
& 93 Bagdad Road and Durham Road - Route 108, Durham New
Hampshire” dated June 6, 2018, and prepared by Tritech
Engineering Corporation, recorded at the Strafford County
Registry of Deeds on September 21,2018 as plan numbers 116-085,
116-086 and 116~087, being more particularly bounded and
described as follows:

Beginning at a steel stake found on the northerly sideline
of Bagdad Road at the socuthwest corner of Map 10, Lot 8-7;
thente running along the hértherly sideline of Bagdad Road,
North 88B° 56’ 54" West, a distance of 6B.03 feet to a steel
stake found at Map 10, Lot B-1; thence turning and running along
Map 10, Lot 8-1, North 05° 29’ 25” West, a distance of 201.20
feet to a rebar to be set at Map 10, Lot 8-8; thence continuing
along Map 10, Lot 8-8, North 05° 29’ 257 West, a distance of
277.75 feet to a rebar to be set; thence turning and running
still along Map 10, Lot 8-8, North 27° 27° 43” East, a distance
of 111.75 feet to a rebar to be set; thence turning and running

Pago1of4 Muthern to Imbrie
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Book 4805 Page 0280  Page 3 of4

3, The rights of the owners of Map 10, Lot 8-7 to use the
Rccess and Utility Easement area as shown on plan entitled
wLot Line Adjustment Plan, Michael & Martha Mulhern, 91 &
93 Bagdad Road and Durham Road — Route 108, Durham New
Hampshire” dated June 6, 2018, and prepared by Tritech
Engineering Corporation, recorded at the Strafford County
Registry of Deeds on September 21,2018 as plan numbers 116-
085, 116-086 and 116-087. Bee regservation of rights in the
Quitclaim Deed from Juan P. Nieves and Amanda P. Nieves
recorded in the Strafford County Registry of Deeds at Book

4601, Page 768.

4. The Driveway Maintenance Agreement between Michael J.
Mulhern and Martha A. Mulhern and Juan P. Nieves and Amanda
P. Nieves dated September 15, 2018 and recorded at
gtrafford County Registry of Deeds, Book 4601, Page 0770.

5. Notice of Decision by Town of Durham recorded in the
Strafford County Registry of Deeds, at Book 4602, Page 301.

Meaning and intending to convey a portion of the same premises
conveyed to the grantors by deed of Francis D. Manock and
pDorothy L. Manock dated April 22, 2005 and recorded in the
strafford County Registry of Deeds at Book 3178, Page 009. See
also Quitclaim deed Juan P. Nieves and Amanda P. Nieves dated
September 15, 2018 and recorded at Strafford County Registry of
Deads, Book 4601, Page 0770.

The Grantors hereby release all right of homestead in the above
described property.

Signed this 28 day of Sep
s
o
(I

s '-‘ff//
t,,-!'!’iciﬂaal J% Muk&ern

Martha A. Mulhern

N

Page 3 of 4 Muthem to Embrie
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD

Personally appeared the above named Michael J. Mulhern and
Martha A. Mulhern this 28t day of September, 2018, known to me,
or satisfactorily proven to be the persons whose names appear
above and who executed the foregoing instrument as their free
act and for the purposes contained herein.

Before me,

s 13 AW e )
Notary Public
My Commission Exp:

gy,
i,

Pago 4 of 4 Mulbern to Inthrie
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Book 4801 Page 0770  Paga 1 of 3
v Reglster of Deeds, Strafford County

Reium to:
= Trombley Kfoury, P.A.
166 South River Road

Suite 250
Bedford, NH 03110

DRIVEWAY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
batwesh
Michasl J. Mulhsm and Martha A, Mulhem
and

Juan P. Nieves and Amanda P. Nieves

A ;
This Driveway Meintenance Agreement mads this _[S _ day of Septembar, 2018, between
Michas! J. Muthem and Martha A. Muihemn of 93 Bagdsd Road, Duthem, New Hampshire
03824 and Juen P. Nieves and Amanda P, Nieves of 85 Bagded Road, Durham, New
Hampshire 03824, thelr successors, halts and assigns forever.

WHEREAS, Michasl J. Mulhern and Martha A. Mulhem are the owners of certain property
located In Durham, County of Strafford and Stete of New Hampehire shown ae Lot 10-8-8 (81
BudndRoed}andLoHo-B-e(ﬂaBudldR_a-d)nnaphnarﬂlﬂod'PhnMLotLhe
Adjustments for Francls D. and Dorothy L. Manack, 121 Dover Road, Duwham, New
Hampshire", dated April, 1997 and recorded In the Strafford County Registry of Deads as Plan
49-80.

WHEREAS, Jusn P. Nieves and Amanda P. Nieves are the owners of certain property located

in Durham, County of Strafford and State of New Hampshire shown as Lot 10-8-7 (66 Bagdad

Road)-nnlpllnnhﬂﬂnd‘?hnqudlsho‘Whr—Fm D. arid Dorothy L. Manook,

121 Dover Road, Durham, New Hampehire®, dated April, 1697 and recorded in the Strafford
unty Reglstry of Deads ae Plan 4 )

WHERﬂs.wmmmdhmmmnwmmﬂanhdumm-ofw
as shown on the plan entitied “Land of Francis D. & Dorothy L. Manock, Durham, New
Hampehire”, dated April, 1974 and necorded as Pian 21, Pockst 8, Folder 3 in the Strafford

' of Deeds and the rights In commeon of Lot 10-8-8; 10-8-8 and Lot 10-8-7 to use
nddrlght-ofmyformmtofhaﬂﬂmdogmuﬁfwduﬁmdﬂﬂmnwma

driveway,

WHEREAS, the above parties, thelr sucowssors, heirs and sssigns forever, agree {o share in
the cost of eny upkesp, repair and maintenance, including snow removal, of sald shared
driveway. The sald driveway s owned by Lot 10-8-6 and Lot 10-8-7 and 10-6-8 shall share In
the expensss up to the point of their respective Individual driveway.
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ThbDﬂmednhmmMmﬂMwmmmumhdﬂufmwal
umwﬂpm.mlm.Mhmdmlgmmmanmﬂnm.

EXECUTED this _AC" % day of September, 2018,

el J. "Mu!harn(
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD gv,,
Personally appeared before me this day of September, 2018, the sbove named
Michael J. Muham and Martha A, Mulh&'hwacknawl ged the foregoing as their free act
and deed. \\“uu mmu,
.-5\‘-
iz, =t
g of?t -
2 . i Notary & Pa
% 'n.,':! e

‘Wlfmmn
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF STRAFFORD {_,
red before me this .12 __ day of September, 2018, the above named Juan
going as thelr frea act and desd.

Personally appea
P. Nisyes and Amanda P. Nieves snd acknowlsdged




